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Catherine Chnng !LKK Auto)

—
From; Catherine Cheng (LKK Autg) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Saturday, 30 December, 2017 2:12 PM
To: 'Serene Ler’
Ce ‘Claim Workflow System'’; assignments@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: (Update on PRS - YM5779P) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D16009224MFSH/L
Dear Serene;

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection after some attempts to inform the warkshop to
present the vehijcle,

This case has been pending for a long time dus to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided ta-
temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement fade and will be glad to re-open the case accardingly.
‘W ivitex s Hoppy New ¥Year 20008"

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lud

Phobie: 6741-8434 | email: gesshiniments@ikkautotom | fax: bis6-4315
Blk 53, Paya Ubi [ndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue s, #o2-25 | SlanBog3)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 19 May, 2017 10:36 AM

To: 'Serene Ler' <Sereneler @first-insurance.com.sg>

Ce: 'Claim Workflow System' <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance com.sg=; ‘Admin A’ <admin-a@lkkauto,com>;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: (Update on PRS - YMS779P) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D16009224MFSH/1

Dear Serene,
Thank you for your email.

Please be informed that repairer pendingappointment survey with the owner.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: G741-B434 | emall asignmeniz@kkintecom | fax: 6256-4515
BI% 51. Payn Ubi Industrinl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S(ao8033)

From: Serene Ler [mailto:Serenaler@first-insurance com._sg]

Sent: Friday, 19 May, 2017 8:25 AM
To: Admin-8 <admin-b@lkkauto com>; CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@first-insurance com.sg>
Subject: FW: (Update on PRS - YMS779P) SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D16009224MFSH/1
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First Capital Insurance Limited O o i A 0001769

A FAIREA Company

Date
Accident Date
Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.
Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor
Contact Person
Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
16-08-2016 Our Ret No. D18009224MFSH
14-08-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
SHA29191. Third Party Vehicle. YM5779F

BLK 3 PIONEER ROAD NORTH #01-18
JANICE CHANG
62686184/ 52686183 Fax No. 62681429

DIREGT SETTLEMENT; QUANTUM TO BE AGREED (EST. COR, §1,856.23)
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

NA Fax No. 68416315
NA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit 1o us the Tax invoice together with letter of claim for Aental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc: TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

SNG AH TEE MOTOR &
PAMNEL SERVICE PTE Attention. MNIL
LTD
NA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
SERENE

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submil the survey report via CWS within 14 days for qﬂw’w assignment and 7 days for re-inspaction

This 15 a computer genarated lettar, no signature roquined.

Wain Office : & Haites Cumy 021 00 Srgepoes DUSKH0 Tal 052722 1111 Fix 656 5T Waskusin . ittt BBl FhuTENCH (23T, 5)
Gz Dennrtnents & Motor Underwriting Dapartrisol | 35 rbesion Roao 1841 [y Houne Srpapore ORSETT Tt E3-6507 3840 Faa: 55-0507 240




Claim Work{low System

Page 1 of 2

Jobs Sheet (/ClaimWs/Surveyar/JabSheet/S986) L PRIDocuments @ | Close x
PRI Header Details
Claimant L &SN
Claim No D16009224MFSH Policy No D-15072701MFSH S.No & SERVIC
Name i
SNG AH TEE MOTOR & Survey
Workshop | PANEL SERVICE PTE LTD | Location PR 3 FIONERI R0 BORTR #98-10
, e Mobile: 52686183 , Phone: 62686183 , Fax:
fema (onkars berson : & Contact | o oiId: JANICE®SNGAHTEE.COM
JANICE CHANG) Details FTRRTE A ATV Sl
Our LKK AUTO Instructions
: . M H M
Surveyar | CONSULTANTS PTELTD' | To Surveyor | DTeoT SETTLEMENT: QUANTUMTO BE AGREL
COMFORT T
Insured | o) NSPORTATION pTE | Lnsured SHA2919L Vehicle | YM577"
Name Vehicle No
LTD No
PRI o e Surveyor z — Surveyor
Reci 4 g:t-ﬂ}ztll? 07:25:36 Appointed 2:.1 03-2017 0B:45:19 A pt 07-03-
Date Date Date
Survey Report Upload
Surveyor l Upload
Surveyor e Survey
Inspection — Report Date o07-03-2017 Repoit |
Date *: e o
Vehicle Particufars
Make |Please Select Make |[=| | Model | Please Select Model|»| | Year [Select
Chasis No | | Engine No | | Mileage | |
Cubic
Color | Capuchty |
Multiple Decuments Upload
Upload Multiple Documents
File Name Action
Survayor Job Remarks
https://cldilshareapp02. cloudapp.net/Claim WS/Surveyor/Details/5986 732017



